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Dear Asim Aziz, 
 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 request: Language services usage, contract renewal and 
supplier details 
 
With reference to your request for information, dated 24th June, made under section 1(1) of the 
Freedom of Information Act, I am writing to inform you of the outcome of your information request. 
 
 You asked the following: 
 
1. Can you tell me when your current agreement/contract with your incumbent language services 
supplier ends OR is due for renewal please? This would be your provider of face to face 
interpreting, telephone interpreting and document translation.  
 
The contract with our current supplier is due to end in September 2016. 
 
2. When the contract is up for review – where do you post details of any invitations to tender, 
PQQ’s, RFI’s or RFQ’s? Can you please list the various portals they will be advertised on? 
 
This depends on the value of the contract, all sub threshold contracts are advertised on the 
Official Journal of European Union (OJEU) and Contracts Finder via the Duenorth portal.   
 
3. What is your current yearly spend on the following services: Face to face interpreting, telephone 
interpreting and document translation. Could you please break this down by service? 
 
Figures quoted are for the full financial year. The current contract commenced in 
September 2014 prior to this the service was provided “in house”. The figures quoted 
therefore cover the current contract and the previous in house costs. 
Face to Face: 917,874 (April 2014 – April 2015) 
Telephone Interpreting £2,367.48 (December 2014 – April 2015) 
 
4. What is your current yearly usage in relation to the following services: Face to face interpreting, 
telephone interpreting and document translation. You can tell me this either by how many separate 
requests were made for each service type OR by telling me the amount of hours requested/used 
per service type. Could you please break this down by service? 
 

Central London Community Healthcare NHS Trust provides quality care for people in their homes and communities. 
 
Chairman: Pamela J. Chesters CBE 

Chief Executive: James A. Reilly 
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Figures quoted are for the full financial year. The current contract commenced in 
September 2014 prior to this the service was provided “in house”. The figures quoted 
therefore cover the current contract and the previous in house costs. 
Face to Face: 18,955 bookings (April 2014 – April 2015) 
Telephone Interpreting: 451 bookings (December 2014 – April 2015) 
 
5. What is the name of the company who currently provide your face to face interpreting, telephone 
interpreting and document translation? 
 
Language Line Solutions 
 
Unfortunately we are unable to provide a breakdown by service for questions 3 and 4 as carrying 
out this task would exceed the ‘appropriate limit’ set out in the Freedom of Information and Data 
Protection (Appropriate Limit and Fees) Regulations 2004. Section 12 of the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000 (FOIA) provides an exemption from the obligation to comply with a request 
for information where the cost of compliance is estimated to exceed the appropriate limit (£450 or 
18 hours at £25/hour). Accordingly, due to the length of time it would take to locate and extract the 
information, I am unable to provide this to you. 
 
This completes our response to your request for information. If you are unhappy with our response, 
please write to us giving your reasons and we will address them. If you remain dissatisfied you are 
entitled to appeal to the Information Commissioner: 
 

 
Customer Contact 
Information Commissioner's Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow SK9 5AF 
Tel: 0303 123 1113 
http://ico.org.uk/concerns/getting/report_concern_foi  

 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 

Cyndee Massa 
Information Governance Facilitator 
Central London Community Healthcare NHS Trust  
 

Central London Community Healthcare NHS Trust provides quality care for people in their homes and communities. 
 
Chairman: Pamela J. Chesters CBE 

Chief Executive: James A. Reilly 




    

  

  
